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UNITED STATES;f } NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONy
*f WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

% (8 July 3,1980...., '*
Docket No. 50-309

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A. Clark, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

FROM: G. Requa, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MAINE YANKEE ON THE INSERVICE TEST
(IST) PROGRAM

Time & Date: 8:30 am, July 15-16, 1980
Tuesday & Wednesday

Location: Maine Yankee Atomic Power Station.

Information Center, Wiscasset, Paine

Purpose: To discuss the answers to our
questions that we informally ent
on July 1, 1980 concerning the IST
program.

Participants: NRC-V. Nerses, Alan Wang

MAINE YANKEE- Jim Herbert, Paul
Willoughby

YANKEE NUCLEAR SERVICES-Jack Lance

EG&G IDAh0-Herb Rockhold, John
Fehringer

G. Requa, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc See other side of this page
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MEETIIG fiOTICE DISTRIBUTION

Operating Reactors, Division of Lir.ensing

]Qh hh .
HMt FD Mr. Herb Rockhold & Mr. John FehringerI

NRC PDR LEG &GIdaho,Inc.
L PDR P. O. Box 1625 -

TERA Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401
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DEisenhut Yankee riuclear Services Division
RPurple 25 Research Drive
TN vak Westboro,11assachusetts 01581g, ,,
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Receptionist, Bethesda
RFraley, ACRS-16
Program Support Branch .
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